February 2, 2021 Program ID: 100261

Greg Wilson
Administrator

Pima Community College
1255 N Stone Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85709

Dear Administrator Wilson:

We have received the on-site evaluation results on behalf of your automobile technician-training
program at Pima Community College for the Master Automobile Service Technology level of
accreditation. At this time, the program has been conditionally approved due to the evaluation
team’s rating of standard 6 — advisory committee. The conditional approval will be in effect until
the program provides the advisory meeting minutes with the mid-point compliance review. Once
the program documents that all of standard 6 has been covered between the required two
meetings per year, the accreditation will run concurrently to this approval.

Accreditation at the Master Automobile Service Technology level is the highest level of program
accreditation recognized by the National Institute for Automotive Service Excellence (ASE). We
commend you and your staff for maintaining your program’s standards, and continuing to meet
the industry’s requirements. The explosion in automotive technology makes your high-quality
automotive training program more valuable than ever.

To acknowledge your accomplishment, we are creating a certificate insert for your plaque that will
recognize your school and the level of accreditation your program has achieved.

Sincerely,

Michael Coley
President

cc: Skylar Webb, Dept Head
Gerald Petersen, ETL

Accreditation Expiration Date: 2/1/2026
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